Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: TODD SLATIN, DIRECTOR OF DIVISION OF CENTRAL
PURCHASING
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR OF GRANTS & SPECIAL
PROGRAMS
DATE: JUNE 10, 2014

SUBJECT: BID NUMBER 97-2014

With this memorandum I am providing concurrence with the Division of Engineering on
the award of the contract for the above referenced bid in the amount of $702,880.00 to
Lagco, Inc. (low bidder). The funds for this project, Meadows-Northland-Arlington
Phase 5C-Street, Storm and Sanitary Sewer Improvements, will come from the
Community Development Block Grant Program and the Sewer Construction Fund.
Funds for this project will be budgeted as follows:

FUND | DID SECT | ACCOUNT | ACTIVITY PROJECT BUD | AMOUNT
REF

3120 303202 | 3211 | 91713 Co3 CDBG_2013 2013 | $190,101.98

3120 303202 | 3211 | 91713 Co3 CDBG_2014 2014 | $356,996.02

4003 303202 | 3223 | 91715 CONSTRUCT | NEIGHSEW_2011 | 2011 | $155,782.00

e o
Irene Gooding -
Director

Attachment

Cc:  Robert Bayert, Division of Engineering
Andrew Grunwald, Division of Engineering
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